

September 6 2011

Village of Greenwich Council met in regular session September 6, 2011 at 7:00 pm with the following members present: Wes Sallee, Bob Shepherd, Thad Smith, Steve Bovia, Jerry Shoemaker, Chief Dorsey, Administrator Pickworth and Mayor Etzler.

Minutes:

Shoemaker moved to approve the August 16, 2011 minutes, Smith second: Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.

Finance:

Lloyd moved to approve the invoices in the amount of \$53,320.21, Shoemaker second: Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes

Citizen (s): Norman Reed

Committee:Date/TimeFire board9/08/11 7:00 PMAmbulance board9/12/11 7:00 PM

Reports:

Administrator Pickworth distributed his bi-monthly report

Chief Dorsey will distribute his bi-monthly report via e-mail. Chief introduced new reserve office Kevin Sprowl to council.

Zoning inspector Tice: Absent

Mayor Etzler: Reported the village residents were concerned over EPA letter and extra \$5.00 for surcharge. Utility department needs to replace retirees with fulltime employee. The levy is fast approaching.

Krock/Esser: distributed updated report for village projects and discussed having difficulty obtaining cad files from GGJ.

Council Business: Smith asks Mayor if he had talked to Larry Figley about the sharing of space within the Historical Society to support Firemen using during Festival.

Old Business: Steve moved to have third reading of Ordinance 2011-07 by title only, Lloyd second. Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes. Lloyd Yes

AN ORDINACE TO AMEND CHAPTER 1042 OF THE CODIFIED ORINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF GREENWICH TO ESTABLISH REGULARTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM TO ADDRESS DEFICIENCES THAT THE PROTENTIAL TO CAUSE CONTAMINATION OF THE VILLAGE'S WATER SUPPLY. (BACK FLOW DEVICE)

Shepherd move to adopt ordinance 2011-07, Shoemaker second. Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.



New Business:

Sallee moved to adopt Resolution 2011-R-15, Smith Second. Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OHIO PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSIONS STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND/OR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS(S) AND TO EXECUTE CONTRACTS AS REQUIRED.

Sallee moved adopt Resolution 2011-R-16, Bovia second. . Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.

THE AMOUNTS AND REATES AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR.

Lloyd moved to adopt Resolution 2011-R-17, Shoemaker second. . Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker Yes, Lloyd Yes.

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE U.S. CONGRESS TO DELAY THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE FROM MOVING ITS FACILITY FOR PROCESSING MAIL ORIGINATING IN THE 448 AND 449 ZIP CODES FROM THE MANSFILED CUSTOMER CENTER TO THE CLEVELAND PROCESSING AND DISTRIBUTION CENTER UNTIL THE ELLECT FO SUCH PROPSOAL ON COSTS AND DELIVERY STANDS IS FULLY INVESTIGATED AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Shepherd move to adjourn, Wes second. Roll call vote: Sallee, Yes, Shepherd, yes, yes, Smith, yes, Bovia yes, Shoemaker yes.